

Topcliffe Parish Council

Minutes of an Ordinary Meeting of Topcliffe Parish Council
held on Thursday 4th May 2023 at 7.00pm in Topcliffe Village Hall

Present: Cllr J Moores, Cllr R Beckwith and Cllr C Bumby.

Also Present: Three members of the public and the Clerk, Alexandra Robson.

23/009 Apologies

It was resolved apologies be accepted from Cllr B Collard and Cllr D Roberts

23/010 To Note any Declarations of Interest

No declarations of interest received.

23/011 Public Participation

Members of the Public who wish to speak regarding items within the remit of the Parish Council may do so. Time will be restricted to 10 minutes maximum unless the council decides otherwise.

23/012 To Receive Reports from Ward Councillor

Cllr Whitfield was not present.

23/013 Minutes

It was resolved that the minutes of the Ordinary Meeting held on 30th March 2023 be approved

23/014 To Consider Issues Relating to Parish Open Spaces

1. A fencing quote has been received for 115m of post and rail fencing @£19.50 per metre £2242.50. This will be incorporated in the Platinum Play Area project. An updated project plan was circulated to councillors and the start date is scheduled for 5th June.
2. A date for the tidy day will be arranged at the June meeting.
3. A June reenactment day is going ahead and Cllr Moores will ensure the field is available for use.
4. HGV monitoring has begun and two of these days have been successfully completed.

23/015 To discuss the provision of a flagpole in the village and agree next steps

Consideration was given to the placement of a flagpole in the village.

It was resolved that the Parish Council is supportive of this project, locations will be considered and this will be brought back to the meeting on 1st June

23/016 Finance

It was resolved that payments be approved and receipts noted

Appendix i

23/017 Planning

No planning applications received.

23/018 Correspondence

A letter has been received from the organisers of Deershed re the noise pollution for information.

23/019 To agree the date and time of the next meeting

It was resolved that the next meeting will be Thursday 1st June 2023

The meeting closed at 19.35.